Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Michelle Mullins <MMullins@concho.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 04, 2014 12:50 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Robert Grubbs

Subject: Graham Cracker 16 State Com #3H-Immediate Notification

Mr. Bratcher:

At approximately 8:00 a.m. on 02/03/2014, a produced fluid release was discovered at the above-referenced facility. An
estimated 200 barrels of produced fluid was released. The cause of the release is currently under investigation. We will
follow up within 15 days with a C-141 Report. GPS coordinates, legal description and driving directions are below.

32.04922 104.09016

Graham Cracker 16 State Com #3H
Unit B, Sec. 16

T26S R28E

Eddy County, NM

30-015-41633

South of Malaga, on Highway 285, travel to MM 5 (White’s City Road) and turn west. Travel 1 mile, and turn south at
cattle guard. Road curves west at cattle pens. Travel another .75 miles, and turn north. Travel .2 miles into location.

Thank you.

Michelle Mulling
Environmental Coorainator
COG Operating, LLC

(422) 934-1052
mmullins@concho.com
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